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CENTER # JUDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY, e, '

(914) 421-1200 » Fax (914) 684-6554

Box 69, Gedney Station
E-Mail: probono @delphi.com

White Plains, New York 10605

By Fax: 212-416-6009 ‘ l

May 15, 1995

Assistant Attorney General Oliver Williams
120 Broadway
New York, New York 10271

Re: Sassower v. Commission on Judicial Conduct
Index #95-109141

Dear Mr. wWilliams:

Inasmuch as You and your client were personally served with ny
Order to Show cause in the above matter, pursuant to the
direction contained therein, and same was, nonetheless, 'made
returnable by the Court twelve days later, to wit, on Tuesday,
May 23, 1995 -- with the TRO requested by me stricken out, it is

Please be advised that I intend to be Present for oral argument
of the motion and that same is scheduled before Justice Herman
Cahn in Room 351 at 2:00 p.m. on May 23, 1995.

Since your client has had more than ample time to comply with
paragraph "TWENTY-FIRST" of my Verified Petition, I specifically
request that the original documents constituting the record
before the Commission in the nine (9) complaints heretofore fileq
by me will be produced for the Court on the May 23rd return date.

Please let me know promptly if you do not intend to voluntarily
bproduce the aforesaid documentary recor + aS requested.

Very truly yours,
ij;:vi Ef:/32441r~4>1_____
DORIS L. SASSOWER
DLS/er

CC: Hon. Herman Cahn
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